Mark Finiﬂan

From: Blake Kaus <blakekaus@clpusa.net>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 9:22 AM

To: Mark Finigan

Subject: RE: Key West, FL - SCBA finance info from Blake Kaus @ Community Leasing Partners
Attachments: Key West, FL 050721.pdf

Mark,

Good morning, and thanks for reaching back out to me. That is an unfortunate turn of events. We can certainly still
assist you, and to help make it easy, | will match the rate | provided last Fall. With delivery forthcoming, time is of the
essence, so we need to work quickly to get this taken care of.

If you want to get things started, | have attached the appropriate credit application for your review and completion. |
was able to locate many of your past audits online, and would therefore only need to have this application returned with
the following financial information:

e Year ending September 30, 2020 audit
e Year to date internal revenue vs. expenditure report for the current fiscal year (October 1, 2020 — April 30, 2021)
o This can be expressed as ‘budget vs. actual’ as well. Any internal format will work.

If you have any questions, be sure to let me know. Thanks, Mark.

Regards,

Blake J. Kaus

Vice President & Director of Leasing

Community Leasing Partners

215 S. Seth Child Road

Manhattan, KS 66502

Division of Community First National Bank — Member FDIC

P: 888.777.7850

M: 785.313.3154

F. 888.777.7875

E: blakekaus@clpusa.net
blakekaus@cox.net

www.clpusa.net



